BRAMCOTE BEREAVEMENT SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 23 JANUARY 2025

Present: Councillor J Dawson (Vice-Chair)

Councillors: M Alfrey (substitute) S J Carr H G Khaled MBE G Marshall (acting as leader of Broxtowe Borough Council)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors B Everett, J Hare M Radulovic MBE.

20 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

21 <u>MINUTES</u>

The minutes of the meeting held on 24 October 2024 were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

22 CHRISTMAS SERVICE OF REMEMBRANCE

The Joint Committee were provided with an update on the Christmas service of remembrance.

The service was attended by 150 members of the public, including six children.

23 FINANCIAL ESTIMATES 2024/25 AND 2025/26

The Joint Committee noted the proposed budgets for 2025/26, together with the revised estimates for the current financial year, in accordance with the service objective of providing efficient arrangements for funeral directors and clergy which meet the need of their service users at a reasonable cost.

The Joint Committee noted the estimated levels of revenue account balances at the respective financial year-ends, and the proposed distribution of a total of £800,000 in 2024/25 and £900,000 in 2025/26, split equally between Broxtowe and Erewash Borough Councils.

RESOLVED that:

1. The revised estimate for 2024/25 and the base budget for 2025/26, as outlined, be approved.

- 2. The fees and charges, as detailed, be approved and implemented.
- 3. A total amount of £800,000 be distributed to the constituent authorities in 2024/25 and an increased total amount of £900,000 be distributed to the constituent authorities in 2025/26.

24 MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2024/25 TO 2028/29

Members considered the Medium Term Financial Strategy for Bramcote Crematorium through to 2028/29 in accordance with the service objective of providing efficient arrangements for funeral directors and clergy which meet the need of their service users, at a reasonable cost.

The financial forecast through to 2028/29 demonstrates that all anticipated spending can continue to be met whilst maintaining a level of distribution of £450,000 to each constituent authority in 2025/26 and for this to continue at this level through to 2028/29. General balances were set to be maintained above the minimum recommended level of £100,000 throughout the period.

RESOLVED that the Medium Term Financial Strategy for Bramcote Crematorium be approved.

25 MARKETING AND PERFORMANCE STRATEGY

The Joint Committee noted the Joint update on performance and marketing.

The number of fee charging cremations achieved between 1 April 2024 and 30 November 2024 in the core, targeted and out of area has increased by 18 compared to the same period 2023/24, resulting in 1,458 fee charging cremations.

Invoices for cremation fees raised between 1 April 2024 and 30 November 2024 equates to \pounds 1,227,260 compared to \pounds 1,147,220 during the same period 2023/24. This is an additional \pounds 80,000 in revenue mitigating the additional costs related to service provision.

26 UPDATE ON REPLACEMENT CREMATORS

The Joint Committee were provided with an update on the progress of the replacement cremators project.

It was noted that the project was currently 3 weeks behind schedule. However, work continues to be undertaken to replace the cremator without disruption of services.

27 WORK PROGRAMME / SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS

The Joint Committee discussed the Work Programme.

RESOLVED that the Work Programme be approved.